
PLDD Meeting Agenda April 14, 2022 [#0290] Page 1 of 3 

Port Ludlow Drainage District (PLDD)
P.O. Box 65261, Port Ludlow, WA 98365 

Agenda for Board of Commissioners’ Meeting # 0290 

April 14, at 10:00 AM 

ZOOM Open Meeting 

Port Ludlow Fire District Meeting Hall, 7650 Oak Bay Road, Port Ludlow WA 98365

COVID-19 NOTICE NO IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS ALLOWED AT THE 
MEETING PURSAUNT TO JEFFERSON COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. 45-21 

Zoom Link: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84761691404?pwd=TzZ2YkxNOGdDRERQeTcxL2dsTk0vdz0

9  Meeting ID: 847 6169 1404 Passcode: 470571 

This option will allow you to join the meeting live.  You will need to enter an email address.  If 
you wish to provide public comment, click on the hand icon at the bottom of the screen 
to “raise your hand”.  Participation will be up to the Chair of the meeting.

Audio-only: Dial 1 (253) 215-8782 Meeting ID: 847 6169 1404 Passcode: 470571
 This option will allow you to listen to the meeting live.   If you wish to provide public 
comment press *9 to “raise your hand”.  Participation will be up to the Chair of the meeting. 

If you do not have access to a phone, please email commish@pldd.org or 
districtadmin@pldd.org for help joining the meeting. 

Per Proclamation by the Governor; Amending and Extending Proclamations 20-05 and 
20-20 et seq. There will be no in-person component available for this meeting as no
outside parties currently have access to the use of the Port Ludlow Fire Hall.

1. Call to Order:

2. Roll Call:

3. Public Comment: The public comment period is for any items not specifically listed on
the current Agenda or for items listed on the Consent Agenda. The Chair may place time
limits on public comments to allow the meeting to be conducted in an efficient and
orderly manner.

4. Agenda Approval:

5. CONSENT AGENDA:
Items listed below have been distributed to the Commissioners in advance for study and will
be enacted by one motion. If separate discussion is desired on an item, that item may be

1



PLDD Meeting Agenda April 14, 2022 [#0290] Page 2 of 3 

removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda, at a specific time, at 
the request of any of the Commissioners.

Consent Action: Approve a motion to accept the Consent Agenda as presented.
5.a. Minutes March 10, 2022, meeting 0289.
5.b. 290 Voucher Summary: numbers 22-014 through 22-024 totaling $5,872.75 with
$1,748.86 for payroll, $4,435.93 for supplies and services and $199.96 for tax withholdings.

6. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS:

7. NEW BUSINESS:

7.a. Report on Port Ludlow Drainage District Records Management Guidelines (July 2021)
and the Washington State Archives Local Records Grant Program Grant.  

Recommended Action:  It is recommended that this item be continued to the May 12th

Meeting.  

7.b.  201 Montgomery Lane 

Recommended Action:  Chair Rygmyr will provide a report on drainage concerns from a 
resident at 201 Montgomery Lane 

8. REPORTS:

8.a.  Report of Financial Activities
Report of Account Balances and Changes for March 2022 – PLDD 
Statement of Financial Expense Budget Performance for March 2022 – PLDD 
Jefferson County Receivable Summary March 2022 – PLDD 
Report on research regarding Resolution 2021-01 A Resolution Establishing 
Guidelines for Payment of Commissioner Compensation. 

Recommended Action:   The Commissioners will receive a report on the financial activities 
of the District from Commissioner 3.  It is recommended that the District Administrator or their 
designee include compensation for each Commissioner’s meeting attendance to be 
submitted monthly to the approved account/bookkeeping service for payroll processing and 
included on the monthly vouchers with minutes reflecting proof of attendance.  

OLD BUSINESS: 

9.a.  Presentation of Draft Amendments for Maintenance At Ludlow Cove II
“Cottages”, Ebb Tide Court And Waterhouse Lane and Field Trip to Ludlow Cove II
“Cottages, Ebb Tide Court and Waterhouse Lane followed by a Field Trip to the Three
Developments.

Recommended Action: The Commission will receive a report with recommended changes 
to the maintenance at Ludlow Cove II “Cottages”, Ebb Tide Court and Waterhouse Lane and 
then conduct a field trip to the three developments.   The Commission will then make 
recommendations for next steps.  

2



PLDD Meeting Agenda April 14, 2022 [#0290] Page 3 of 3 

10. Signing of the Documents will be done via Docu-Sign within 5 business days of the
approval as provided for in Resolution 2020-01 and 2020-02.

11. MEETING ADJOURNMENT.

3



0289 PLDD Meeting DRAFT Minutes - March 10, 2022 Page 1 of 4 

Port Ludlow Drainage District (PLDD) 
March 10, 2022 

Board of Commissioners Meeting - #0289 
Zoom Meeting - Draft Minutes 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Gary Rygmyr called the Meeting of the Port Ludlow Drainage
District to order at 10:05 a.m. at the Port Ludlow Fire District meeting room.  Chair Rygmyr
noted that the meeting was not open to the public pursuant to Jefferson County Resolution 45-
21 but the public is welcome to join by telephone via Zoom.

2. ROLL CALL: Commissioner 1, Gary Rygmyr, Commissioner 2, Dean Cole, and
Commissioner 3, Michael Nilssen were all present. District Engineer Barry Baker and
Administrative Coordinator Mary Paxton were also present.

3. AGENDA APPROVAL:  Chair Rygmyr introduced the agenda.

MOTION:  Chair Rygmyr moved to approve the agenda.  Commissioner Nilssen seconded. 
Motion carried unanimously.  

4. PUBLIC COMMENT:  There were no comments from the public.

5. CONSENT AGENDA:   Chair Rygmyr introduced the items on the Consent agenda
including the Minutes of the February 17, 2022, Special Meeting #0288, Minutes of the March
3, 2022 Workshop W2022-1, the #0289 Voucher Summary numbers 22-007 through 22-013
totaling $3,746.13 with $528.14 for payroll and $3,28.13 for goods and services.

MOTION: Chair Rygmyr moved to approve the Consent Agenda and Commissioner Cole 
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.   

6. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS: There were no communications from the
Commissioners reported.

7. OLD BUSINESS

7.a.   FOLLOW-UP WITH AGREEMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE AT LUDLOW COVE II
“COTTAGES”, EBB TIDE COURT AND WATERHOUSE LANE. Chair Rygmyr shared draft
maintenance maps prepared by the District’s Consulting Engineers, Gray & Osborne, Inc.
Barry Baker, District Consulting Engineer reported that the maps are a work in progress.  One
change to the maps is the addition of a table to describe maintenance needs for numbered
maintenance areas on the map.   Barry explained that Gray & Osborne prepared the Small
Works Contract that the District previously approved with Yard Dogs, Inc.  He said the template
for the standard contract is being reviewed to ensure that it is legally adequate and up to date.
There was some discussion regarding the map size and resolution of streets in relation to the
maintenance areas. Commissioner Nilssen requested clarification about the District
maintenance areas - they are primarily greenbelts and not lots or streets which would be the
responsibility of homeowners and Jefferson County.   Barry Baker affirmed this.  The
Commissioners requested Barry Baker to attend the April 14, 2022 regular Commission

4Item 5.a. 



0289 PLDD Meeting DRAFT Minutes - March 10, 2022 Page 2 of 4 

meeting in person.  It was also noted that County Commissioner Greg Brotherton, resident 
Mark Baker, Cliff O’Brien, general manager for construction of the Port Ludlow Associates, and 
the Jefferson County Developments Services and Public Works Directors would be invited to 
join the meeting.

Commissioner Nilssen requested to move agenda Item 9.a. Financial Reports forward to 
respect the time of Tristan Henley of Falge Financial Bookkeeping Services.  

9.A.  REPORT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

Commissioner Nilssen introduced Tristan Headly of Falge Financial Inc., the District’s 
bookkeeping firm. He explained that the 2021 13-month year end reports for the District had 
been revised by Tristan as a result of Jefferson County’s audit.  The audit revealed a surplus 
of $11,539.11.  Tristan also explained that the revised report also reflected a higher General 
Fund total receipts due to the revised audit and an accounting method to assure cash balances 
were sufficient for the 13th month expenses. He explained that the 13th month allows for all 
expenses for 2021 to be accounted for in the year 2021 budget. 

Commissioner Nilssen shared information about the December 31st to January 31st Statement 
of Income and Expenses.  He noted total expenses were $84,469, Revenues were $60,468 
and the Deficit was $24,000 for 2021.

Commissioner Nilssen also shared the 2021 Budget Comparison of budgeted items and actual 
expenses and said the District was on track. He noted that one unique deviation was the 
$17,000 payoff of the loan with the Department of Commerce. 

He reviewed the reports from the County Treasurers included in the agenda packet and noted 
they show the beginning year and month to month balances on collection of assessments.   
He said they will be provided at each meeting.    

Commissioner Nilssen reported as a follow-up from the March workshop it would be possible 
to secure a District institutional credit card with Sound Bank.  It was the consensus of the 
Commission not to secure a credit card.

Commissioner Nilssen followed up with workshop questions about the Jefferson County 
investment POOL.  He reported that the investment POOL is managed by the county, is very 
conservative with an interest rate of less than one percent.  

7.B.  REPORT ON INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND PROGRESS WITH THE 
RECENTLY PURCHASED LAPTOP.  Chair Rygmyr reported that a Hewlett Packard laptop 
was purchased, and an annual Adobe Acrobat subscription was purchased for a total cost of 
$772.10, well under the Commission’s authorization to spend up to $1,000. The adobe 
software allows for merging documents to prepare agenda packets, document signing and 
including videos.  It may be possible to replace the Docu-sign subscription in the future.  

8. NEW BUSINESS:

8.A.  REVIEW OF RESOLUTION 2018-04 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE PORT LUDLOW DRAINAGE DISTRICT REVISING THE
SCHEDULE FOR PAYMENT OF COMMISSIONER COMPENSATION AND RESOLUTION
2018-05 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE PORT LUDLOW

5



0289 PLDD Meeting DRAFT Minutes - March 10, 2022 Page 3 of 4 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT, REVISING COMMISSIONER COMPENSATION AND 
ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Information provided in an email from the District’s 
legal staff was shared.  It was noted that payment of Commissioners is based on the term that 
is being served and whether a Commissioner was appointed or elected. Commissioner’s 1 and 
3 will be compensated $128 per meeting and Commissioner 2 will be compensated $114 per 
meeting.  

Commissioner Nilssen introduced text for a proposed resolution to replace Resolution 2018-
04. Commissioner Nilssen moved to bring a resolution to the April 14th meeting to replace
Resolution 2018-04 to do the following: 1. Replace Resolution 2021-01; 2. establish a
procedure for payment of Commissioners for monthly meeting attendance to be documented
with minutes and included by staff on monthly vouchers; and 3. Commissioner reimbursement
form would be used for reimbursement of expenses such as travel and purchase of equipment
and supplies or subscriptions.  Katie Smith commented that Resolution 2018-04 was replaced
by Resolution 2021-01.  It was the consensus of the Commission after discussion the
Commissioner Nissen would review the past resolutions and work with the Administrative
Coordinator to prepare a revised resolution.

8.B.    DISCUSSION OF MARCH 3, 2022, WORKSHOP W2202-1 AND IDENTIFICATION OF
FUTURE WORKSHOP TOPICS (PROTOCOLS FOR COMMUNICATION, INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY, RECORDS MANAGEMENT).  The Commissioners affirmed the value of
discussing finances at the workshop.  A possible future topic for a workshop identified was
document management and procedures.  Chair Rygmyr requested that a brief status report be
placed on the April 14th agenda summarizing management procedures today, past procedures,
and where records are located (e.g. Beach Club, electronic and calendar for documents).
Commissioner Cole mentioned he would like a little more information about the budget.  He
was encouraged to contact Tristan with Falge Financial, Inc.

9. Signing of Documents will be done via Docu-Sign within 5 business days of the approval
as provided for in Resolution 2020-01 and 2020-02.

10. MEETING ADJOURNMENT.

6



0289 PLDD Meeting DRAFT Minutes - March 10, 2022 Page 4 of 4

MOTION: Chair Rygmyr moved to adjourn the meeting at 11:32 a.m.  and Commissioner 
Nilssen seconded. Motion carried unanimously.   

7



H
D

R
D

U
E 

D
AT

E
IN

VO
IC

E 
D

AT
E

IN
VO

IC
E 

N
U

M
BE

R
VE

N
D

O
R 

N
U

M
BE

R
RE

M
IT

 N
U

M
BE

R
VE

N
D

O
R 

N
AM

E
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

IN
VO

IC
E 

TO
TA

L
O

RG
 C

O
D

E
O

BJ
EC

T 
CO

D
E

AM
O

U
N

T-
D

TL
1

4/
18

/2
02

2
4/

1/
20

22
V2

2-
14

-0
90

89
25

0
M

AR
Y 

PA
XT

O
N

M
 P

AX
TO

N
 P

AY
RO

LL
 

64
7.

38
69

50
05

89
58

94
00

64
7.

38
1

4/
18

/2
02

2
4/

1/
20

22
V2

2-
15

-0
90

92
55

0
DE

AN
 C

O
LE

CO
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
ER

 C
O

M
PE

N
62

9.
94

69
50

05
89

58
94

00
62

9.
94

1
4/

18
/2

02
2

4/
1/

20
22

V2
2-

16
-0

90
92

28
0

M
IC

H
AE

L 
N

IL
SS

EN
CO

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

ER
 C

O
M

PE
N

47
1.

54
69

50
05

89
58

94
00

47
1.

54
1

4/
18

/2
02

2
3/

31
/2

02
2

V2
2-

17
-0

90
92

27
0

G
AR

Y 
RY

G
M

YR
RE

IM
BU

RS
EM

EN
T 

LA
PT

O
59

2.
22

69
50

05
89

58
94

00
59

2.
22

1
4/

18
/2

02
2

3/
31

/2
02

2
34

29
-V

22
-1

8-
09

0
90

22
0

FA
LG

E 
BO

O
KK

EE
PI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
FE

B 
BO

O
KK

EE
PI

N
G

 &
 E

XT
32

5
69

50
05

89
58

94
00

32
5

1
4/

18
/2

02
2

3/
4/

20
22

86
08

79
V2

2-
19

-0
90

56
10

69
5

O
G

DE
N

 M
U

RP
H

Y 
W

AL
LA

CE
 P

LL
C

LE
G

AL
 T

H
RO

U
G

H
 F

EB
 2

8
64

8
69

50
05

89
58

94
00

64
8

1
4/

18
/2

02
2

4/
3/

20
22

20
22

04
-V

22
-2

0-
09

0
87

81
0

YA
RD

 D
O

G
 L

AN
DS

CA
PI

N
G

 IN
C

M
AR

CH
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

18
29

.0
2

69
50

05
89

58
94

00
18

29
.0

2
1

4/
18

/2
02

2
3/

28
/2

02
2

1-
V2

2-
21

-0
90

30
41

0
G

RA
Y 

&
 O

SB
O

RN
E 

IN
C

M
AI

N
T 

CO
N

TR
AC

T 
DE

V 
TH

52
9.

69
69

50
05

89
58

94
00

52
9.

69
1

4/
18

/2
02

2
4/

5/
20

22
V2

2-
22

--
09

0
23

38
0

EM
PL

O
YM

EN
T 

SE
CU

RI
TY

 D
EP

AR
T

Q
1 

PA
ID

 F
AM

IL
Y 

 M
ED

IC
A

18
.8

69
50

05
89

58
94

00
18

.8

1
4/

18
/2

02
2

4/
5/

20
22

V2
2-

23
-0

90
90

32
69

5
U

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
 IN

TE
RN

AL
 

RE
VE

N
U

E 
SE

RV
IC

E

Q
1 

FI
CA

 F
ED

ER
AL

 
W

IT
H

H
O

LD
IN

G
 

M
ED

IC
AR

E 
&

 S
O

CI
AL

 
SE

CU
RI

TY
 

17
0.

40
   

69
50

05
89

59
84

00
17

0.
40

  
1

4/
18

/2
02

2
4/

5/
20

22
V2

2-
24

-0
90

90
38

0
W

A 
ST

AT
E 

DE
PT

 O
F 

LA
BO

RY
 &

 IN
DQ

2 
FI

CA
 F

ED
ER

AL
 W

IT
H

H
O

10
.7

6
69

50
05

89
59

84
00

10
.7

6

58
72

.7
5

58
72

.7
5

I,T
H

E 
U

N
DE

RS
IG

N
ED

 B
O

AR
D 

O
F 

CO
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
ER

S 
DO

 H
ER

EB
Y 

CE
RT

IF
Y 

U
N

DE
R 

PE
N

AL
TY

 O
F 

PE
RJ

U
RY

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 F
U

RN
IS

H
ED

, T
H

E 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 R

EN
DE

RE
D 

O
R 

TH
E 

LA
BO

R 
PE

RF
O

RM
ED

 A
S 

DE
SC

RI
BE

D
H

ER
EI

N
,T

H
AT

 A
N

Y 
AD

VA
N

CE
 P

AY
M

EN
T 

IS
 D

U
E 

AN
D 

PA
YA

BL
E 

PU
RS

U
AN

T 
TO

 A
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T 
O

R 
IS

 A
VA

IL
BL

E 
AS

 A
N

 O
PT

IO
N

 F
O

R 
FU

LL
 O

R 
PA

RT
IA

L 
FU

LF
IL

LM
EN

T 
O

F 
A 

CO
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

, A
N

D 
TH

AT
 T

H
E 

CL
AI

M
 IS

 A
 JU

ST
, D

U
E 

AN
D 

U
N

PA
ID

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

 A
G

AI
N

ST
 JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
 A

N
D 

TH
AT

 I 
AM

 A
U

TH
O

RI
ZE

D 
TO

 A
U

TH
EN

TI
CA

TE
 A

N
D 

CE
RT

IF
Y 

TO
 S

AI
D 

CL
AI

M
. 

AP
RI

L
TO

TA
L 

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AM

58
72

.7
5

M
O

N
TH

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

CH
AI

RM
AN

, C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

ER

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

CO
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
ER

, M
EM

BE
R

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

CO
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
ER

, M
EM

BE
R

85.b



A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 T
O

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

 P
L

D
D

 #
0

2
90

 
P

L
D

D
 V

ou
ch

e
r 

S
um

m
a

ry
 f

o
r 

F
u

nd
 #

6
95

 0
0

1
 0

1
0 

A
p

ril
 1

4
, 2

0
22

V
o

u
ch

e
r 

N
u

m
be

r
V

e
n

do
r

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

V
e

n
do

r 
N

u
m

be
r

A
cc

o
u

nt
 t

o 
b

e 
C

h
a

rg
e

d 
(B

A
R

S
)

A
m

ou
n

t
T

o
ta

l V
o

u
ch

e
r 

A
m

ou
n

t
2

2
-1

4
M

a
ry

 P
a

xt
on

 –
E

m
p

lo
ye

e
P

a
yr

o
ll

H
o

u
rs

 w
o

rk
e

d
  

8
9

25
5

3
15

0
.1

0
.0

0
10

$
6

47
.3

8
$

6
47

.3
8

2
2

-1
5

D
e

a
n

 C
o

le
 -

 M
e

e
tin

g
s 

Ja
n

 2
0

, F
e

b
 1

7
, 

M
a

rc
h 

3
, 

M
a

rc
h

 1
0

, 
F

e
b

 3
 m

ee
tin

g
 w

ith
 O

gd
e

n 
M

u
rp

h
y 

&
 W

a
lla

ce
, 

F
eb

 4
 to

u
r 

of
 D

ra
in

ag
e

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
 Y

a
rd

 D
o

g
s 

L
a

nd
sc

a
p

in
g

.

9
2

29
 

5
3

15
0

.1
0

.0
0

20
  

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 M
ee

tin
g

s
$

6
29

.9
4

$
6

29
.9

4

2
2

-1
6

M
ic

h
a

e
l N

ils
se

n
 M

e
et

in
g

s 
Ja

n
 2

0
, 

F
eb

 1
7

, 
M

a
rc

h
 3

 a
n

d
 M

a
rc

h 
1

0.
 

9
2

28
 

5
3

15
0

.1
0

.0
0

20
  

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

M
ee

tin
g

s
$

4
71

.5
4

$
4

71
.5

4

P
a

yr
o

ll 
S

ub
to

ta
l $

1
,7

48
.8

6
2

2
-1

7
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e 

G
a

ry
 R

yg
m

yr
P

u
rc

h
a

se
 o

f L
ap

to
p

 
fo

r 
A

dm
in

is
tr

a
tiv

e 
C

o
o

rd
in

a
to

r
9

2
27

5
3

15
0

.3
1

.0
0

20
 O

ff
ic

e
 

S
u

p
p

lie
s

$
5

92
.2

2
$

5
92

.2
2

2
2

-1
8

F
a

lg
e

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l, 
In

c.
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 B

o
o

kk
ee

p
in

g 
$

2
50

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

iti
o

n
a

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

$
17

5m
 I

n
vo

ic
e

 3
42

9

9
0

22
5

3
15

0
.4

1
.0

1
50

$
3

25
.0

0
$

3
25

.0
0

2
2

-1
9

O
g

d
en

 M
u

rp
h

y 
W

a
lla

ce
, 

L
e

ga
l s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
th

ru
 F

eb
. 

28
 I

n
vo

ic
e

 8
6

08
7

9 
5

6
10

-6
9

5
5

3
15

0
.4

1
.0

1
00

$
6

48
.0

0
$

6
48

.0
0

2
2

-2
0

Y
a

rd
do

g
s 

La
nd

sc
a

p
in

g,
 I

n
c 

M
a

in
te

na
n

ce
 –

M
a

rc
h

 In
vo

ic
e

 2
0

22
04

8
7

81
 

5
3

15
0

.3
1

.0
0

30
 

$
1

,8
2

9
.0

2
$

1
,8

2
9

.0
2

2
2

-2
1

G
ra

y 
&

 O
sb

o
rn

e,
 I

n
c.

–
M

a
in

te
na

n
ce

 
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
 D

e
ve

lo
pm

en
t F

e
b

 2
6

 –
M

a
rc

h
 2

6
3

0
41

5
3

15
0

.4
1

.0
0

10
$

5
29

.6
9

$
5

29
.6

9

V
o

u
ch

e
rs

 f
o

r 
su

p
p

lie
s 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
su

b
to

ta
l $

4
,4

35
.9

3
2

2
-2

2
E

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t S
e

cu
rit

y 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
tW

A
P

F
M

L
 

Q
1

2
3

38
-6

9
5

5
3

15
0

.2
0

.0
0

20
$

1
8

.8
0

$
1

8
.8

0

2
2

-2
3

U
n

ite
d

 S
ta

te
s 

T
re

a
su

ry
F

IC
A

 Q
1

9
0

32
5

3
15

0
.2

0
.0

0
10

$
1

70
.4

0
$

1
70

.4
0

2
2

-2
4

W
A

 S
ta

te
 D

e
pa

rt
m

e
n

t o
f 

La
b

o
r 

&
 I

nd
u

st
rie

s 
Q

1
9

0
38

5
3

15
0

.2
0

.0
0

20
$

1
0

.7
6

$
1

0
.7

6

V
o

u
ch

e
rs

 f
o

r 
ta

xe
s 

su
bt

o
ta

l $
1

99
.9

6
T

O
T

A
L

$
5

,8
7

2
.7

5 95.b.



I,
 t

he
 u

n
d

e
rs

ig
n

e
d 

d
o 

he
re

b
y 

ce
rt

ify
 u

nd
e

r 
pe

na
lty

 o
f p

e
rju

ry
, 

th
a

t t
he

 
m

a
te

ria
ls

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n 
fu

rn
is

h
e

d
, t

h
e 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
re

n
de

re
d

 o
r 

th
e 

la
bo

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 a
s 

de
sc

rib
ed

 h
e

re
in

, 
an

d
 th

e 
cl

a
im

 is
 a

 ju
st

, d
ue

 a
n

d
 u

n
pa

id
 

o
b

lig
a

tio
n

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

he
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

h
e

re
in

 a
nd

 t
ha

t I
 a

m
 a

ut
h

o
riz

ed
 t

o 
a

u
th

e
n

tic
at

e
 a

n
d 

ce
rt

ify
 t

o
 s

a
id

 c
la

im
.

S
U

B
S

C
IB

E
D

 T
H

IS
 _

_1
4

th
D

A
Y

 O
F

 A
P

R
IL

 2
02

2

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
P

o
rt

 L
u

d
lo

w
 D

ra
in

ag
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
rs

 S
ig

n
at

u
re

s

A
u

d
ite

d
 B

y 
_

__
_

__
__

__
_

__
D

a
te

: 
   

  
   

 _
_

__
_

__
__

_
_

__
 

10
5.b



118.a.1.



128.a.2.



138.a.3.



148.a.3.



158.a.4.



16
9.a



17
9.a.



189.a.



19
9.a.



20
9.a.



219.a.




